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Subject: Year end message from Bob Tucker

From: Robert Tucker
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 5:02 PM
Subject: Year end message from Bob Tucker

2021 was a great year in the equity markets. 2022 hasn’t been, to say the least. The good
news is that most accounts are “long-term” money so, there’s the opportunity for recovery.

Here’s an idea. Short-term interest rates are way up due to the fed’s raising rates multiple
times. However, bank assets (checking, savings, & money markets) are often paying
extremely low rates. So, one alternative with zero default risk and guaranteed principal return
if held to maturity can be Treasury Bills.

While rates change all the time (before purchase), a one-year T-Bill today yields about 4.6%,
and it’s state income tax-free. Let me know if you would like to discuss Treasury Bills in more
detail.

| have one “rule”. If you have enough cash and income, most accounts are long-term
assets. So, market ups and downs are fully expected and no knee-jerk reaction is necessary.

As you know, | can’t guarantee anything, and past performance is no indicator of future
results. However, given enough time, stocks have always outperformed bonds which have
always outperformed cash. The key issue is time! Nevertheless, in the meantime T-Bills may
be an alternative to bank assets.

Want to discuss opportunities you might have to improve your situation? Let’s talk.

Please accept our very best wishes for an incredibly happy, safe & joyful holiday
season. Always let us know if you need to talk with us or need our help. Our mission is to
always be of help to you.

All the best.

Bob

Robert E. Tucker, President
Professional Financial Services, Inc.
10913 Lawyers Road

Reston, VA 20191

703-391-0299 Voice 703-391-0277 Fax
Web Site: www.pfsincl.com




We strive to do business in a manner that results in your friends thanking you for having referred them to
us.

Securities offered through Grove Point Investments, LLC. Member FINRA/SIPC
Professional Financial Services, Inc. is not affiliated with Grove Point Financial, LLC. or its

subsidiaries. Investment Advisory Services offered through Professional Financial Services, Inc. Click here to
view Form CRS.

Trading instructions sent via email may not be honored. Please contact my office at (703) 391-0299 or Grove Point
Financial, LLC at 800-333-6884 for all buy/sell orders. Please be advised that communications regarding trades in your
account are for informational purposes only. You should continue to rely on confirmations and statements received from
the custodian(s) of your assets. The text of this communication is confidential and use by any person who is not the
intended recipient is prohibited. Any person who receives this communication in error is requested to immediately destroy
the text of this communication without copying or further dissemination. Your cooperation is appreciated.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail is intended only for the addressee named above. It contains information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from use or disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, or disseminating of this transmission, or taking any action
in reliance on its contents or other use, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error,
please immediately reply to the sender listed above and permanently delete this message from your

inbox. Thank you for your cooperation.



